State of Florid, . _
ORIGINAL
L Public Service Commission

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 1, 1999

TO: Blanca Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting
FROM: Nancy Pruitt, Division of Communications -
RE: Company Name Change in Title for Docket No. 981852-TI

Staff requests the name of the company be changed to the following:

ECI Communications of Oregon, Inc.

Attached is a copy of the company's authorization to transact business in Flcrida by the
Secretary of State.

The name change should be corrected in the docket title, MCD, and the utilities listed
in CMS,

¢: Legal (K. Pefia)
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inquiry by [3J01/5% CORPORATE DETAIL RECORD SCREEN
O Comporation / Trademasx.  |NUM: F99000000753 ST:OR ACTIVE/FOREIGN PROF FLD: 02/09/1999
Name FEI#: 91- 1029532
NAME ECI COMMUNICATIONS OF OREGON, INC.
uo,,._n cor {Regielered AQent | op0s REF: ECI COMMUNICATIONS, iNC.
0O PRINCIPAL: PO BOX 21608
Regstered Agent Name  |ADDRESS EUGENE, OR 97402
(O Trademark Owner Name  |RA NAME : NRAI SERVICES, INC.
'RA ADDR : 526 E PARK AVENUE
QFE Number TALLAHASSEE, FL 12301 US
O Document Number ANN REP : * NONE FILED *
(O Trademark Name
Search String:
] Search
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